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Page 2 of 2
Article 9

The Times, Dec 17, 1906; pg. 9; Issue 38205; col F

Scorrisi DIVORCE Gass.—-—Lmd Ar&wall m
_ , of Session, Edinburgh, “on o=

= wa
Sia glm B?im&sg‘;dfkemm mlﬂt)lbylicémo,
and he am e lived v ve

vecently, when trouble arose over Mr. an X
De Bat whnsnmetxmwmdmththm He xamon-
stmtedmth his mfa,!mt without effect, Tady Miller

bad to go to Nice for her he:xlﬁh,an&m. Bathe
followed her. The witness thought

separation, but-endeavoured first to eﬂentl;mmconcﬁg

tion. She did not answer his letter at first, aud when the
separation deed was being

Arn.mi:d he discovered that
Mr. De Bathe and hiswife were living together
apd wife. Wiliam Wi Wi Inll,

ells, _ ‘Whita Hal
hotel at Bampton Court, said that alady and gentleman
giving the nantes of Mr. and Mrs. De Baths, tha latter of
whom was the defender, stayed st the hotel from Xay. 24
to July 9. thismras hueband .axd wifa, - Lord Axdwall

decros of
| gran ° divoice, No espenses wece lim
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Article 11 Page 1 of 2

The Times, Feb 18, 1918; pg. 8; Issue 41716; col A
Death Of Sir J. Miller. Racing Owner Of Former Years

Category: Obituaries

Full Text: Copyright 1918, The Times_

DEATH OF SIR J. MILLER.

: -
RACING OWNER OF FORMER YEARS

Sir John Ale er died on Saturday at
his residence, Alexan use, Newmarket. He
was the third baronet, was born in 1867, and succeeded
his Brother, Sir Jumes Percy Miller, in 1908, He was

@ J.P. and D.L. for Haddingtonushire, J.P. for East
Rent, and formerly a captain in the Lothians and
Berwickshire Yeomanry,” In 1907 he mazried,
thirdly, Eveline Frances, cldest daughter of John
Blencowe Cookson, C.B.. of Meldon Park, Morpeth,
his two previous marriages having been dissolved
Tespectively in 1901 and 1906. He leaves no lssue
zars ago Sir Juhn Miller was well known in
racing circles. As his first venture as an owner he
built a model training establishment at: Nepcote
Lodge, Findon, Sussex, bought severnl steeplechusers,
and nstalled Willism J. Halsey there as trainer and
jockey. The stable soon camne into prominence, for
Halsey had a run of successes with the horses under
his charge. Later a move was made to Michel
Grove, Sussex. Shortly afterwards Sir John, or
Mr. Miller as he then was, purchased some horses
for flat racing His colours, olive green, olive green’
und white hooped sleeves, quartered cap, were regi-
stercd some 20 years ago, and on the death of his
elder brother, Sir James, he adopted as second colours
the white, primrose braid, sleeves and cap, which that
fortunute purchase, Sainfoin, had carried victoriously
in the Derby of 1890, as Rock Sand did in 1903.
Sir John did not race on anything like the scale which
had distinguished the Turf transactions of the second
baronet. His name is not associated with that of
any really gond home, and the useful Bridge, who
won a number of races during-his long period of
activity, he sold in his three-vear-old career. With
animals under the charge of Halsey and other trainers,
however, Sir Joln won a fair series of minor stakes,
Of late years hie was seldom scen on a racecourse.
Many of his old friends were surprised to find him at
- the recent Newmarket Filth Extra Meeting, and
grieved to observe that hie looked very il .
Sir John was always o consistent supporter of the
Bath and Somerset County Ruce Meecting, and acted
" as one of the stewnrds. To rinid Inno and fronvant

" as ono of the stewards. He paid long and freguent
visits to the city, where he associated himself with

various athletic organizations, and made many
friends,
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Article 5 Page 1 of 2

The Times, Apr 12, 1920; pg. 18; Issue 42382; col B
Colonel Max De Bathe's Furniture. Worcester And Crown Derby For Sale.

Category: News
Full Text: Copyright 1920, The Times

WORCESTER AND CROWN|
DERBY FOR SALE. -

The reopening of Willis's Booms this week will be
& notable event in regard to auctions of furniture
and works of art.  As stated in The Times on Satur-
day, it has taken nearly two years to reinstate
Messrs. Robinson, Fisher, and Ha _aiter the de
#truction of their premises by a .
. Boarly next- month at Russells, Watlord, Messms.
Maple and Co., in conjunction with Messrs, Bedg-
wick, Weall, and Beck will sell & very large and
valuable collection of Adam, Sheraton, Chippendale,
and other furniture, for Mr. Lewis Evans. A 0ft.
Chippendale winged bookcase jx-ons ‘of -the items.
Pictures by Romney, Copley, Fielding, and others,
and a quantity of Sheffield ‘plate, will also:be #old,
and thero is an outfit of luthes. and turning tools.
The sale of the freehold, 152 ascres, has been an-
nounced for to-day at Winchester House.

To-morrow, at Hartley Court, near Reading,
Messrs, Nicholas will begi) sale of the furniture
belonging to Colon . It includes
works by Chippendale and Bheraton, and pieces
characteristic of the time of Queen Anne, while there
arc many examples of the Louls perfods. There are
Brussels pottery and old Delft, interesting collec
tions of antique needlework, glass, including many
old drinking glasses, and about 100 pieces of old
p:wmbgg Among the pletures is an original Morland -
painting, : : .

CARVED CHIPPENDALE MIREbBS.
Thoe sale of the contents of Hauteville, Harrlets-

Bt o Rz fogm, Bt b g A7 5

HYl W 0 ave Dpen: 8 . auction w Rt 3 C Wiy d -
Messrs, Chadwick and Song’ sale of the furnitore ot 1oad, Kensington, mext woek, by Mesers” Cracknell
N , Beckenham-grove, Shortlands, will be held and McCormmick (Hampstead).® '
on Wednesday., Worcester and Crown Derby sen The collection of old china in Highfleld, Compton,
vices are included in the ecatalogue. Worcester Iverhampton, to be offered on Friday b
dessert and tea services and 850 ounces of silver will &m*wﬂkém ;idqz;d’ and mﬁ (w&‘;um&n‘;'
bo sold with the other contents of’ No. 96,-Addjson: will doubtless attract buyers from all parts.of the

country. There are Worcester servi with - the

Can,
crescent and square marks, Chelses, Bpode, C:
Derby, and Swonsea. Of the furniture two items
may be mentioned, & puir of exquisitely-carved Chip-
pendale oval mirrors. The clocks are also note
worthy, and Hepplewhite and other early and fine
work is well represented. . .

Next Wednesday at Curzon-street, Messrs. Yates
and Yates (Hanover-square), will dispose of the con-
tents of No. 87, including Persian carpets, Sheffield
plate, and old English and French furniture.

Following the sale of the lense of No. 108, Eaton-
square, Messrs. Trollope will, on Wednesday and
Thursday, offer the modern contents, There are
many other auctions, some of which have already
been mentioned in these columns ; the Auction Sum~
mary gives & complete list of thém from day to day.

it
T
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The Kent Cricket Archive in association with @i

Seasons | Players | Grounds | Records | Pictures
T R S ST

Frank Penn

Full name: Frank Penn

Born: 7th March 1851, Lewisham, London, England

Died: 26th December 1916, Bifrons, Patrixbourne, Kent,
England

Batting: Right-hand batsman

Bowling: round arm Right-arm slow

Relations: Brother-in-law: JF Green; Brother-in-law: F Stokes;

Teams: England (Test: 1880); Kent (Main FC: 1875-1881);
Marylebone Cricket Club (Main FC: 1876-1881); All
teams

Lists of matches and more detailed statistics

Articles: Brief profile of Frank Penn

Test Career Batting and Fielding (1880)

M I NO Runs HS Ave 100 50 SRate Ct
England 1 2 1 50 27* 50.00 0 0 54.94 0
Test Career Bowling (1880)

Balls Mdns Runs Wkts BB Ave 5wl 10wM SRate Econ
England 12 1 2 0 0-2 1.00

First-Class Career Batting and Fielding (1875-
1881)

M I NO Runs HS Ave 100 50 Ct

Overall 98 172 14 4291 160 27.15 6 17 49
First-Class Career Bowling (1875-1881)

Balls Mdns Runs Wkts BB Ave 5wl 10wM SRate Econ

Overall 897 79 371 10 33’6 3710 0 0 89.70 2.48

This page was created by the CricketArchive Oracles
Copyright © 2004-2005 Kent CCC and CricketArchive
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Full name: Ronald Cecil Graham Joy
Born: 30th July 1898, Colchester, Essex, England
Died: 12th December 1974, Holly Hill House, Ditchingham, Norfolk, England
Batting: Right-hand batsman
Bowling: Right-arm fast-medium
Relations: Father-in-law: F Penn
Teams: Essex (Main FC: 1922-1928); Europeans (India) (Main FC: 1929/30); All teams
Lists of matches and more detailed statistics
First-Class Career Batting and Fielding (1922-1931/32)
M I NO Runs HS Ave 100 50 Ct
Overall 21 29 4 315 36 12.60 0 0 14
First-Class Career Bowling (1922-1931/32)
Mdns Runs Wkts BB Ave 5wl 10wM SRate Econ
Overall 63 916 41 5-70 22.34 1 0 46.26 2.89
This page was created by the CricketArchive Oracles
Copyright © 2003-2005 CricketArchive
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Greenwich Industrial History Society, Issue 13 Page 4 of 27

the borough". I ”

JOHN PENN & Sons
further notes - Richard Cheffins

Peter Trigg's note in Greenwich Industrial History last autumn (Vol.2, No.5) on John Penn & Sons
prompts me to add a few extra notes. The firm was started in 1799 by John Penn Snr (1770-1843), a
Bristol millwright, originally to produce agricultural machinery. The first marine engines were, I
believe, produced in 1825 and under John Penn Jnr (1805-78), who took over from his father on his
death. These, and the marine boilers produced at the firm's Deptford works at Palmers Payne
Wharf, became the firm's main activity. The Engine Works were not on Blackheath Hill but in
Blackheath Road. Transport of the heavy engines to the Thames-side was difficult enough as
Deptford Bridge and its approaches on the Greenwich side were not widened until 1878-82 under a
Metropolitan improvement scheme. Had the works actually been up Blackheath Hill, the laden
horse-drawn wagons could scarcely have negotiated the incline.

In fact it is not strictly true to say that the Engine Works were even in Blackheath Road. Its main
entrance were always in Cold Bath Lane, now appropriately named John Penn Street, and for
more than half of its existence it did not even have a frontage on Blackheath Road. It acquired this in
1861 when the Holwell Charity sold its Greenwich estate to Penn for the princely sum of £21,500.
Shortly afterwards, two rows of houses in Blackheath Road, Cold Bath Row and Holwell Place
(wrongly named Holywell Place on some maps), over 30 houses in all, were demolished in the
expansion of the works.

An undated manuscript estate map, Plan of an estate situate in the Parish of St. Alphage in the
County of Kent, property of the Trustees of the Holwell Charity (? late 1830s) shows the
restricted site of the Engine Works at that date. The Penns occupied the large corner house opposite
the George and Dragon public house as their residence with a garden alongside the present
Lewisham Road back to John Penn Street. There were some sheds at the rear of the garden (such
is the level of detail of the map) but the Engine Works themselves were somewhat to the west of this,
separated from it by the gardens of five further properties. There may have been some limited
expansion between the date of the map and 1861, and the factory may have been world famous as
early as 1857 as Peter Trigg asserts, but major expansion began only in the 1860s.

John Penn retired in 1875 and died three years later. In 1884 his widow erected the Penn
Almshouses in South Street in his memory, now the John Penn and Widow Smith Almshouses
(the Widow Smith Charity was a separate one which merged with the Penn Charity after its
almshouses in East Greenwich were destroyed in the Second World War). The Business was
continued by his four sons and was converted into a limited liability company in 1889. Already a
decline was beginning and the merger ten years later with the mighty but ailing Thames Ironworks
& Shipbuilding Co. was a defensive measure. As ships grew larger, the Thames became less
suitable for shipbuilding and, although Penn exported his engines worldwide, the bread and butter of
the business was the Thames shipbuilding industry. Some economies could be expected from
integrating in one firm shipbuilding and the production of ships' boilers and engines. The move was
only a short-term success. Receivers were called in December 1911 and the firm was finally wound
up in 1914.

The last original building of the Engine Works, the Pattern Shop of ¢.1863, early fruit of the
expansion following the acquisition of the Holwell Estate, lay alongside Ditch Alley which bisected
the enlarged works. It was on the Council's draft list of buildings to be added to the Statutory List of

http://www.gold.ac.uk/world/gihs13.html 18/12/00



Greenwich Industrial History Society, Issue 13 Page 5 of 27

buildings of architectural or historical importance but, before it could be added, it was demolished. It
was on the Broomfield Bakery site which occupied the Penn site east of Ditch Alley; the bakery
closed in 1992 and, after several years of indecision giving the Council ample time to secure listing,
the site, including the derelict Pattern Shop, was cleared for redevelopment. The site of the Pattern

Shop is now part of the car park for Wickes DIY and the Petsmart superstore. Part of the Boiler
Works at Deptford survives.

The justifiable fame of John Penn Jnr should not rest entirely on his work in the field of marine
engineering; he has one other claim to fame. In 1868 he built what was probably the world's very

first wind tunnel for F. H. Wenham of the Aeronautical (later Royal Aeronautical) Society, then
based on Blackheath.

News from Greenwich Conservation Group
- with thanks to Philip Binns
Meeting held 7th March 2000

Cutty Sark Pub, Ballast Quay, SE10. Proposal to pave the
quayside. Group welcomes this but think it should be in real York
Stone. They would also like to know more about the proposed
benches and seating.

Woolwich Town Hall, Wellington Street, SE18. Replacement of
notice board - group considers the proposal unsuitable. Would like
it to be smaller and say 'a more traditional solution should be
sought'.

Brickfield Cottages, 54 Kings Highway, SE18. Erection of two
houses on site used as a builders yard. No objection.

EXTRA EVERYTHING AND EVERYTHING EXTRAORDINARY
THE GREAT BABY SHOW
Part 3 of Howard Bloch's history of North Woolwich Pleasure Gardens

One of the last events which was organised by Charles Morton at North Woolwich was a mammoth
two day fete for his own benefit. For this he invited a large number of artistes and decorated the
garden with flags. On the first day the programme included The Great Vance, Miss FitzHenry as
Captain MacHeath in The Beggars Opera, Farini & Son performing on the high wire and The
Storming of the Magdala and a balloon ascent by Henry Youens. Most of these performances were
repeated on the second day, although Vance's place was taken by George Leybourne who says 'Up in
a balloon' and 'Sparkling wine and music'.

Morton considered taking the gardens for another season but decided that too much financial risk

http://www.gold.ac.uk/world/gihs13.html 18/12/00
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